Millcreek HR-Finance

Memo

To: Mayor & Council

From: Laurie Johnson — HR/Finance Director%‘/
cc: John Geilmann - City Manager

Date: June 17,2019

Re: FY 2018-19 Budget — Amendment #4

Attached you will find the final budget amendment for FY 2018-19. This amendment increases the
General Fund budget in the amount of $577,050 and includes revenues received and expenses through

the end of May 2019.

I have included a note of explanation at the bottom of each expense budget, however, please note the
following:
- FY 2018-19 Revenue projections have been updated based on actual collections.
- The use of fund balance has been decreased due to higher revenues.
- Several departmental budgets have been modified based on updated information.
- The facilities budget has been decreased significantly since the cost of the office remodel
was less than originally anticipated.
- The most significant change is within Non-Departmental Budget. This budget has been
increased by the amount of property tax collected over and above this year’s contract
which will be used to pay the additional funds needed for the FY 2019-20 contract.

Also included is a “Consolidated Budget” and “Fund Balance” Schedule for informational purposes.
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